
From: k on behalf of 
To: Planning
Subject: Opinions
Date: 04 January 2023 12:49:48

Please be advised that following a meeting of the Loftus Town Council Planning Committee this
morning Loftus Town Council has NO OBJECTION to the following applications:-

NYM/2022/0844 tpo 1980/1 Dalehouse plantation nr 
Staithes beck meeting lodge ridge lane 
Staithes Saltburn-by-the-sea ts13 5du

t1 - sycamore - partial wind throw over 
beck towards property - fell. t2 - ash 
tree - large coppice - dieback - fell. g1- 
group of alder and hazel coppice along 
bank of the beck - re-coppice to allow 
more light to property
RESOLVED No Objection

NYM/2022/0861 Boulby mine, Loftus verification check of conditions 11, 21, 
22 and 23 of planning approval 
nym/2019/0764/meia
RESOLVED No Objection

Loftus Town Council
Town Hall
Loftus
TS13 4HG

Office Hours Monday - Friday 9am-3pm

This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use or entity to 
whom they are addressed. If you receive this email in error please contact the sender. Please note 
that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not 
necessarily represent those of the Council. The Council accepts no liability for any damage caused 
by any virus transmitted by this email. 

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fplanning.northyorkmoors.org.uk%2FNorthgate%2FPlanningExplorer%2FGeneric%2FStdDetails.aspx%3FPT%3DPlanning%2520Applications%2520On-Line%26TYPE%3DPL%2FPlanningPK.xml%26PARAM0%3D818231%26XSLT%3D%2FNorthgate%2FPlanningExplorer%2FSiteFiles%2FSkins%2FNorthYorkMoors%2Fxslt%2FPL%2FPLDetails.xslt%26FT%3DPlanning%2520Application%2520Details%26PUBLIC%3DY%26XMLSIDE%3D%2FNorthgate%2FPlanningExplorer%2FSiteFiles%2FSkins%2FNorthYorkMoors%2FMenus%2FPL.xml%26DAURI%3DPLANNING&data=05%7C01%7Cplanning%40northyorkmoors.org.uk%7Ca2ecb511f91a4ff37bac08daee5225d3%7C9274211af03b4a5ba0e0073114a9db0b%7C1%7C0%7C638084333860014566%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=NbRxWLKgTmFQOrZNgVVs4CmXWc0ELe9VuP1gvCj76VE%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fplanning.northyorkmoors.org.uk%2FNorthgate%2FPlanningExplorer%2FGeneric%2FStdDetails.aspx%3FPT%3DPlanning%2520Applications%2520On-Line%26TYPE%3DPL%2FPlanningPK.xml%26PARAM0%3D818248%26XSLT%3D%2FNorthgate%2FPlanningExplorer%2FSiteFiles%2FSkins%2FNorthYorkMoors%2Fxslt%2FPL%2FPLDetails.xslt%26FT%3DPlanning%2520Application%2520Details%26PUBLIC%3DY%26XMLSIDE%3D%2FNorthgate%2FPlanningExplorer%2FSiteFiles%2FSkins%2FNorthYorkMoors%2FMenus%2FPL.xml%26DAURI%3DPLANNING&data=05%7C01%7Cplanning%40northyorkmoors.org.uk%7Ca2ecb511f91a4ff37bac08daee5225d3%7C9274211af03b4a5ba0e0073114a9db0b%7C1%7C0%7C638084333860170806%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IBVRO3dAJm%2BRgMJt68RlMedy2jL2b71%2FplWn6KvPYA0%3D&reserved=0
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Response From Highways:-
 
Having reviewed the lighting information, I would offer no further comments or objection to
Condition 23.
 
Regards Helen Oakes
Development Engineer
 


North York Moors
National Park





From: Mr Callum Brown To: Development Department 

Job Title: Environmental Health 
Officer   

Email:  Name:  
Our Ref: 175502   
Date: 13/12/2022 Your Ref: NYM/2022/0861 

Tel Ext:  Response Planning Consultation 
Nuisance 

Environmental Protection Planning Consultation Response 
 
Proposal: verification check of conditions  21, NYM/2019/0764/MEIA 

Premises: Cleveland Potash Limited, Boulby Mine, Boulby Mine, Loftus, 
Saltburn-By-The-Sea, TS13 4UZ 

 
Comments: 
 
With reference to the above planning application, I would confirm that I have assessed 
the following environmental impacts which are relevant to the development and would 
comment as follows: 
 
I note that a scheme of air quality monitoring and control dated September 2022 has 
been submitted in support of discharge condition 21. Having reviewed the report there 
are no details specified regarding the reporting of results to MPA. As such this aspect 
of the condition remains outstanding. The additional requirements of condition 21 
have adequately provided in the document. 
 
 
 

Redcar & Cleveland Borough Council 
Adults and Communities 

Memo 
 



From:  on behalf of 
To: Planning
Subject: FW: NYM/2022/0861 Boulby Mine Loftus
Date: 30 November 2022 09:05:42
Attachments: 0.png

NYM_2022_0861.pdf
Importance: High

 
Good morning
 
Please be advised that the location re the  above application  is Redcar and Cleveland and not
Area 3.
 
Thank you.
 
 
Cath Landers
Business Support Administrator
Area 3
NYCC
Whitby Highways Dept
Discovery Way
Whitby
YO22 4PZ

 


North York Moors
National Park






Continued…/


Your ref:


Our ref: NYM/2022/0861


Area Traffic Manager - Scarborough
NYCC - Area 3 Whitby
Discovery Way
Whitby
North Yorkshire
YO22 4PZ
via email: area3.whitby@northyorks.gov.uk


Date: 29 November 2022


This matter is being dealt with by: Mr Rob Smith 
Direct Dial 01439 772553


Dear Sir/Madam


Application for verification check of conditions 11, 21, 22 and 23 of planning approval 
NYM/2019/0764/MEIA at Boulby Mine, Loftus


I have received the above application.


The application documents are available under the application reference number on the 
Planning Explorer section of the Authority’s website which can be accessed at: 
http://planning.northyorkmoors.org.uk/Northgate/PlanningExplorer/ApplicationSearch.aspx.
Should you wish to view the electronic file at the Authority’s offices, please call to make an 
appointment between the hours of 9am and 5pm Monday to Friday. You are advised to 
inspect the documents carefully as the description will only cover the main parts of the 
development.


I would be grateful for any comments you may have on this application within 21 days of 
the date of this correspondence. Where the consultation period extends over a Bank Holiday 
an additional day is given for each Bank Holiday that falls within this period. You may reply 
by using the Authority’s online consultation response form, email 
(planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk), letter or fax.


Many straightforward and non-controversial applications are determined under a Scheme of 
Delegation agreed by the National Park Authority. If you wish to view the provisions of the 
Scheme of Delegation this is available to view on the Authority’s website using the following 
link: http://www.northyorkmoors.org.uk/planning/planning-applications.


The statutory determination date for the application is 17/01/2023. You will not be formally 
notified of the decision; however a copy of the decision notice will be made available under 
the application reference number on the Planning Explorer section of the Authority’s website 
once the application has been determined.


Should you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact the Authority.


Yours faithfully



http://planning.northyorkmoors.org.uk/Northgate/PlanningExplorer/ApplicationSearch.aspx

mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk

http://www.northyorkmoors.org.uk/planning/planning-applications





 


Our Ref: NYM/2022/0861 2 Date: 29 November 2022


Mark Hill
Mr M Hill
Head of Development Management
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